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Re: Your Ref SL/LCP/GE/1
Dear Chairman Abubakar:

Thank you for your letter dated 16" January 2019 and received by GE via e-mail on 31 January 2019,
regarding GE’s potential involvement in the proposed Lamu power facility. GE appreciates and shares
your focus on environmental and social issues.

Despite some erroneous reports in the media, GE has no ownership interest in the Lamu project. Under
the Collaboration Agreement, GE has the opportunity to acquire a 20% equity interest in the Lamu
project. However, before GE would invest any equity in the project, it would need to conduct
comprehensive due diligence related to the project, including, but not limited to, an independent
assessment of the environmental and social impacts of the project and the mitigation that would be
required to be put in place to address any such impacts. Once this assessment is completed, GE would
need to review this and a host of other information before seeking the necessary internal approvals to
move forward with this potential equity investment.

We hope this clarifies the status of GE's potential involvement in the project. Thank you foryour interest
and for this opportunity to provide more information.

Ypurs sincefely

George Njenga
SSA Regional Executive
GE Power
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